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Sheldon A. Neeley      
                                                           

TO:    All Proposers  

FROM:  Jarin McGee, Chief Buyer 
DATE:  June 16, 2023 
SUBJECT:   Addendum #01 – P23-532 – Parking Lot Resurfacing Project for City Parks 
 
This addendum has been published to modify the scope of work as follows: 

 

The City of Flint owns the Flint City Cemetery, located at the corner of N. Linden Rd. and Pasadena. The 

entrance is on N. Linden Rd., there is existing asphalt at the entrance and a two-track  path through the 

cemetery. They are all badly deteriorated. The City is requesting pricing to resurface the entrance and 

make the two-track path into a easily accessible drive. The track and the entrance need to be dug and 

the track needs to be widened to accommodate vehicles. The area is approximately 2900 ft. 

 

Option #1 – Using asphalt, rebuild and resurface the entrance and widen the track to allow for vehicle 

access. 

 

Price $____________________ 

 

Option #2 – Using 23 A on the track and asphalt at the entrance, rebuild and widen the track to allow 

vehicles access. 

 

Price $____________________ 
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All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining 

original bid documents.   

The Chief Buyer, Jarin McGee, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this RFP.   

 

In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  

Proposer shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice 

with their submission. 

Company Name:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Address:  ______________________________________________________________________ 

City / State / Zip:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Telephone:  _________________Fax:  _________________ Email:  _______________________ 

Print Name:  __________________________Title:  ___________________________ 

Signature:  _______________________________Date:  _______________________ 

Thank you. 

 


